
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October
23, 2012

Board Minutes October 23 2012 10
Request Adoption of Resolution No. 18-2012/13 Notice of
Action on Claim of Anthony Lopez, a Minor Child and Philip
Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law

Agenda Item Cover 26
Resolution No. 18-2012/13 27

Request Adoption of Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30,
2012 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget
& Expense Transfer Report 28

Request approval to award RFP #092412 and contract with
TransTraks for a Transportation Management Information
System.

Agenda Item Cover 34
Recap of Process 35

Request approval to award RFP #092812 and contract with
California Consulting, LLC for grant writing services.

Agenda Item Cover 36
California Consulting Proposal 37

Request approval to submit the 2013-14 Continued Funding
application to Child Development Division, California
Department of Education.

Agenda Item Cover 44
Continued  Funding Application 45

Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between
Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond
Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing
payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin
Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an
automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.

Agenda Item Cover 52
Consultant Agreement 53

Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between
Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr.
Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing
payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin
Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an
automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.

Agenda Item Cover 66
Consultant Agreement 67

Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between
Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson
Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing
payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin
Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an
automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.

1



Agenda Item Cover 80
Consultant Agreement 81

Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between
Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera High School
and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services
to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California
for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on
June 7th, 2013.

Agenda Item Cover 94
Consultant Agreement 95

Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between
Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera South High
School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment
services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley,
California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic
termination on June 7th, 2013.

Agenda Item Cover 108
Consultant Agreement 109

Request Approval of Contract between Madera Unified School
District and Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide
English as a Second Language classes for two Migrant Head
Start Centers

Agenda Item Cover 122
Contract 123

Request approval to award Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans Bid
#102912.

Agenda Item Cover 127
Bid Form for Cargo Vans #102912 128

Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $93.00 donation
to La Vina School by the La Vina Parent Club; 5 used
ultrasound machines ($20,205 value) to MHS ROP and Athletic
Rehab Progrm by Madera Community Hospital; $174.00
donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E; $272.00
donation to Desmond Middle School by PG&E; 1950's Farmall
400 Antique Tractor to MSHS Agriculture Department by
Franklina Bogan; and $1,000 donation to Alpha Elementary
School by Roll Giving & Paramount Communit Giving at the
request of Raudel O. Munoz

Agenda Item Cover 134
Request Approval of the Racket Sports Club at Thomas
Jefferson Middle School

Agenda Item Cover 135
Request for Organizing a New Club 136
Racket Sports Club Constitution 138

Request approval of revised Services Agreement between
Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource
Consultants (ERC) to assist in the preparation of grant
proposals to California Department of Education for the period
of October 9, 2012 through grant submission

Agenda Item Cover 141
Services Agreement 142

Request Approval of September 30, 2012 Financial Report

2



Agenda Cover and Financial Report September 30,
2012 144

Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
Staffing List 11-13-12 151
Coaches List 11-13-12 153

Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement
Quarterly Reports on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-
September 2012

Agenda Item Cover - Williams Quarterly Reports 155
Quarterly Report April-June 2012 156
Quarterly Report July-Sept 2012 157

Field Trips 11/13/12
Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 158

Second Reading and Request Approval of Revised Board Policy
and Administrative Regulation

Agenda Item Cover BP AR 1312 3 159
Board Policy 1312.3 160
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 164

The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings,
conclusions and recommendations related to the possible
expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the
board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:

Agenda Item Cover 174
Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing

Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 175

3



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Every Child, Every Day, Whatever it Takes! 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 13, 2012 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

OUR MISSION 
Highest Student Achievement 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee  
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Anticipated Litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54954.9 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT; Title: Superintendent (Discussion Only) (Government Code  
  section 54957) 
 G. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

4



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, Invocation, 
 and Roll Call 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera South High: Enrique Quintanilla 
 Madera High: Rida Qaiser 
 
7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

o JBT FoodTech presentation to Madera Unified 
o City of Madera/Allied Waste presentation to Madera Unified 

 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2012 
 Board Minutes October 23 2012 
 
2. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 18-2012/13 Notice of Action on Claim of 

Anthony Lopez, a Minor Child and Philip Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Resolution No. 18-2012/13 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget & 

Expense Transfer Report 

5



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

 Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget & Expense Transfer 
 Report 
 
4. Request approval to award RFP #092412 and contract with TransTraks for a 

Transportation Management Information System. 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Recap of Process 
 
5. Request approval to award RFP #092812 and contract with California Consulting, 

LLC for grant writing services. 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 California Consulting Proposal 
 
6. Request approval to submit the 2013-14 Continued Funding application to Child 

Development Division, California Department of Education. 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Continued  Funding Application 
 
7. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond Middle School and RefPay.com, a 
business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San 
Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
termination on June 7th, 2013. 

   Agenda Item Cover 
 Consultant Agreement 
 
8. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School and RefPay.com, a 
business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San 
Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Consultant Agreement 
 
9. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson Middle School and RefPay.com, a 
business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San 
Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Consultant Agreement 
 
10. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD)/Madera High School and RefPay.com, a business entity 
providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, 
California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 
7th, 2013. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Consultant Agreement 
 
11. Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified 

School District (MUSD)/Madera South High School and RefPay.com, a business 
entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin 

6



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination 
on June 7th, 2013. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Consultant Agreement 
 
12. Request Approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and 

Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a Second Language 
classes for two Migrant Head Start Centers 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Contract 
 
13. Request approval to award Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans Bid #102912. 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Bid Form for Cargo Vans #102912 
 
14. Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $93.00 donation to La Vina School 

by the La Vina Parent Club; 5 used ultrasound machines ($20,205 value) to MHS 
ROP and Athletic Rehab Program by Madera Community Hospital; $174.00 
donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E; $272.00 donation to Desmond 
Middle School by PG&E; 1950's Farmall 400 Antique Tractor to MSHS Agriculture 
Department by Franklina Bogan; and $1,000 donation to Alpha Elementary 
School by Roll Giving & Paramount Community Giving at the request of Raudel O. 
Munoz 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 
15. Request Approval of the Racket Sports Club at Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
 Agenda Item Cover  
 Request for Organizing a New Club 
 Racket Sports Club Constitution  
 
16. Request approval of revised Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the preparation 
of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the period of 
October 9, 2012 through grant submission 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Services Agreement 
 
17. Request Approval of September 30, 2012 Financial Report 
 Agenda Cover and Financial Report September 30, 2012 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists 
   Staffing List 11-13-12 
   Coaches List 11-13-12 
 

2. Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Reports 
on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September 2012 

   Agenda Item Cover - Williams Quarterly Reports 
   Quarterly Report April-June 2012 
   Quarterly Report July-Sept 2012 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 11/13/12 

7



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

   Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 
 
9. Old Business 
 

A. Second Reading and Request Approval of Revised Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation 

  Agenda Item Cover BP AR 1312 3 
  Board Policy 1312.3 
  Administrative Regulation 1312.3 
 
10. New Business 
 

A. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are 
presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  

 • Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
 • Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
 • Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
 The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
 referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion 
 or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their 
 district-assigned identification numbers:  997575, 603339, 301315, 16011, 20293, 
 15415, 996236, 7052, 8972, 302025, 20345, A-2011/12, T-2010/11, 16622, 503114, 
 301329, 303571, 401765, 301394, 5153, 1001503, 16544, 403393 and 1004857. 

  Agenda Item Cover 
 

B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 
 
11. Information and Reports 

A. Educational Services Report  
o FFA Program Annual Report 

 
B. Business and Operations Update 

o Energy Conservation - Accomplishments 
o Budget Update 

 
C. Human Resources 

 
D. Superintendent’s Time 

 
12. Announcements 
 
13. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
 
 
14. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 

8



Audio File No. 8 – 2012/13 

 Tuesday, December 11, 20127:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).] 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
 
Date:   November 13, 2012 
   
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 18-2012/13 
 Notice of Action on Claim of Anthony Lopez, a Minor Child 
 and Philip Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law 
 
   
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal 
 Deputy Superintendent 
 
 Tracie Green 
 Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations  
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
This Notice of Action on Claim is a rejection for a Claim for Damages presented to Madera 
Unified School District by the above-captioned claimant on October 15, 2012 for alleged 
personal injury damages on May 2, 2012 while a student at Madera South High School. 
 
Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this resolution. 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
 
Resolution No. 18-2012/13—Notice of Action on Claim 
 

26



RESOLUTION NO. 18-2012/13 
NOTICE OF ACTION ON CLAIM 

 
 

To:  Anthony Lopez, A Minor Child 
and Philip Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law 

 
From:  Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 Notice is hereby given that the Claim which you presented to the Madera Unified School 
District on October 15, 2012, was rejected. 
 

WARNING 
 
 Subject to certain exceptions you have only six months from the date this Notice was 
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a state court action on this Claim.  See 
Government Code Section 945.6. 
 
 You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter.  If 
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. 
 
  The foregoing Resolution No. 18-2012/13 was adopted this 13th day of 
November, 2012, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
        ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        PRESIDENT, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF MADERA ) 
 
 
 I,  ___________________________, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera 
Unified School District of Madera County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct statement of the action taken by the Board on November 13, 2012. 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        CLERK, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       November 13, 2012   
 
Subject:    Request approval to award RFP #092412 and contract with TransTraks 
      for a Transportation Management Information System.   
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
      Ted Newton, Transportation 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
A Request for Proposals for a Transportation Management Information System was issued by 
the District.  The District received 3 proposals.  Each vendor held an on‐site demonstration. 
Staff discussed and ranked each vendor. 
 
Staff requests the award of the Transportation Management Information System to 
TransTraks.  
 
Currently, MUSD’s Transportation Dept. does not have a Transportation Management 
Information System.   
 
Financial impact:  Initial one‐time setup fee/cost for the system is approx. $7,455.  Annual 
software fee is approx. $7,200. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board award a contract to TransTraks for a 
Transportation Management Information System.      
 
Supporting documents attached:  
A recap of the process 
 
 

34



 
FOR:  November 13, 2012 Board Agenda Item 
 
FROM:    Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
    Ted Newton, Director of Transportation 
 
RE:  Recap of Process for Transportation Management Information System 

Recommendation 
 
The District received 3 proposals (TransTraks, Transfinder, Education Logistics). 
 
Each vendor held a 2‐hour on‐site demonstration at MUSD Transportation Facility on October 5,  
October 17 and October 19, 2012.   Approximately 8‐10 transportation staff was in attendance.  
Once the on‐site demonstrations were completed, staff discussed and ranked each vendor. 
 
The panel consisted of:  Ted Newton – Director of Transportation; Jeff Smith – Supervisor; Carl 
Garcia  –  Shop  Supervisor;  Heather  Sanders  –  Accounting  Technician  IV;  Maria  Elizondo  – 
Administrative Assistant; Blanca Bowden – Router; Christine Mellenberger – Dispatcher; Robin 
Pira – Trainer; Rosalind Cox – Director of Purchasing/Facilities.  
 
The panel has selected TransTraks for a Transportation Management Information System for 
the District.     
 
Below is the scoring recap: 
 

   TransTraks  Transfinder 
Education 
Logistics 

Criteria 

Experience   7  9  9 

User friendly software  10  8  7 

Support Staff/Training  10  8  8 

Cost  9  7  8 

References  9  8  7 

Grand Total  45  40  39 

Ranking  1  2  3 

 
Key Considerations: 
 TransTraks  is  located  in  Danville,  CA.    Whereas  the  other  2  vendors  are  out‐of‐state.  

Therefore, accessibility for training and support would be easier and less costly. 
 Overall, TransTraks software was the most user‐friendly. 
 TransTraks software included all the modules that the Transportation Dept. would need vs. 

purchasing other modules at additional cost (not included in their basic package) from the 
other 2 vendors.  

 TransTraks’ cost for the software was the least expensive.  Although the annual maintenance 
cost was comparable for all 3 vendors. 

 TransTraks  received  very  positive  recommendations  from  other  school  districts  (Twin 
Rivers USD, Orange USD, Vallejo City USD, and Capistrano USD).  These districts are pleased 
with TransTraks’ software and support. 

 TransTraks has a strong training and support program. 
 TranksTraks’  software will  easily  interface with  the District’s  current  student  information 

system (Aeries). 

35



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       November 13, 2012   
 
Subject:    Request approval to award RFP #092812 and contract with California  
      Consulting , LLC for grant writing services.   
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The District issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for grant writing services to various 
firms/consultants.  The main objective is for the firm to research, identify and write at the 
direction of the District for federal, state and private foundation grants.   
 
The District received one proposal from California Consulting.   
 
At the October 23rd board meeting, a representative from California Consulting discussed 
their proposal and their services.   
 
Staff requests the award of the grant writing services to California Consulting.   
 
Financial impact:  Cost  of  $4,000  per  month  plus  reimbursement  of  out  of  pocket 
expenses. Not to exceed $48,000 plus reimbursement expenses on an annual basis. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board award a contract to California Consulting 
for grant writing services.     
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Proposal 
 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval to submit the 2013-14 Continued Funding application 

to Child Development Division, California Department of Education. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent. 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Continued funding for the State Preschool Program, which is located at ten different sites 
throughout the District. Location of Preschools: Alpha, Chavez, Madison, Millview, Monroe, 
Nishimoto, Parkwood, Pershing, Sierra Vista and Washington. Preschool services are provided 
to approximately 430 children.   

 
 

Financial impact:  
• Our encumbered amount to-date is $1,423,867.00 and we expect to receive this 

amount in the 2013-14.  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the submission of the 2013-14 
Continued Funding Application. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Continued Funding Application. 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012  
 
Subject:  Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond Middle School and 
RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials 
in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year 
with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 

John P. Denno, Coordinator of Athletics and Elem. PE/Principal Eastin-Arcola 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Jack G. Desmond Middle School. 

 
Financial impact:  

Not to exceed $13,000. Jack G. Desmond Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• Superintendent recommends the board approve Consultant Agreement Contract 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond Middle School and 
RefPay.com 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• User Agreement For RefPay Payors, Jack G. Desmond Middle School 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012 
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School and 
RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials 
in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year 
with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 

John P. Denno, Coordinator of Athletics and Elem. PE/Principal Eastin-Arcola 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Martin Luther King Jr., Middle School. 

 
Financial impact:  

Not to exceed $13,000. Martin Luther King Jr., Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• Superintendent recommends the board approve Consultant Agreement Contract 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School 
and RefPay.com 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• User Agreement For RefPay Payors, Martin Luther King Jr., Middle School 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012 
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson Middle School and 
RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials 
in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year 
with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 

John P. Denno, Coordinator of Athletics and Elem. PE/Principal Eastin-Arcola 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 

 
Financial impact:  

Not to exceed $13,000. Thomas Jefferson Middle School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• Superintendent recommends the board approve Consultant Agreement Contract 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson Middle School and 
RefPay.com 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• User Agreement For RefPay Payors, Thomas Jefferson Middle School 

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012 
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera High School and RefPay.com, a 
business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 
San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an 
automatic termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 

John P. Denno, Coordinator of Athletics and Elem. PE/Principal Eastin-Arcola 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Madera High School. 

 
Financial impact:  

Not to exceed $19,602. Madera High School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• Superintendent recommends the board approve Consultant Agreement Contract 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera High School and RefPay.com 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• User Agreement For RefPay Payors, Madera High School 

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012  
 
Subject: Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera 

Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera South High School and 
RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials 
in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year 
with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 

John P. Denno, Coordinator of Athletics and Elem. PE/Principal Eastin-Arcola 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• RefPay.com is a web-based system acting as the paymaster as an extension of the MUSD 
Athletic Departments for the purpose of paying sports officials for their officiating services 
at Madera South High School. 

 
Financial impact:  

Not to exceed $19,602. Madera South High School Athletic Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• Superintendent recommends the board approve Consultant Agreement Contract 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera South High School and 
RefPay.com 
 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• User Agreement For RefPay Payors, Madera South High School 

108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012  
 
Subject:  Request approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District 

 and Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a 
 Second Language classes for two Migrant Head Start Centers.  

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   David Raygoza, Principal/Madera Adult School 
    
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Request approval to enter into an agreement with Stanislaus County Office of 
Education to provide specialized community education/enrichment classes for adults 
participating in the Migrant Head Start education program.  Duration of contract:  
December 1, 2012 to February 16, 2013. 

• Stanislaus County Office of Education is in need of providing short-term English as a 
Second Language (ESL) classes for migrant families participating in their Migrant 
Head Start program.  The two Migrant Head Start Centers where services will be 
performed are Mis Angelitos and Sierra Vista.  Services will be exclusively provided 
for families enrolled in the Migrant Head Start Program.   

• Madera Adult School has been providing specialized Community 
Education/Enrichment classes for Migrant Head Start families for the past two years.  
This partnership has been beneficial to both parties and allows us to build capacity for 
English Language acquisition for families participating in the Migrant program.  
 

Financial impact:  
• Generates income for Community Education.  Total amount of contract $5,930.21 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Contract with Stanislaus 
County Office of Education to provide English as a Second Language classes for two 
Migrant Head Start Centers. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Contract. 

122



  

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 
 

This AGREEMENT made this 13th day of November 2012, between: 
 
STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, CHILD/FAMILY      
SERVICES DIVISION having principal place of business at 1100 H Street, 
Modesto, CA 95354   
 
and 
 
CONTRACTOR:  MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-MADERA 
ADULT SCHOOL having a principal place of business at 955 West Pecan 
Avenue, Madera, California, 93637 
 

ARTICLE 1.  TERM OF CONTRACT 
 

Section 1.01. This agreement will become effective on December 1, 2012, and 
will continue in effect through February 16, 2013 unless terminated in accordance with 
the provisions of this agreement. 
  

ARTICLE 2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS   
 
Section 2.01.  It is the expressed intention of the parties that Contractor is an 

independent contractor and not an employee, agent, joint venture or partner of Stanislaus 
County Office of Education.  Nothing in this agreement shall be interpreted or construed 
as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between Stanislaus 
County Office of Education and Contractor or any employee or agent of Contractor.  
Both parties acknowledge that Contractor is not an employee for state or federal tax 
purposes.  Contractor shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term 
of this agreement. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3.  SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 
 

Madera Adult School shall provide specialized Community Education/Enrichment 
classes to suit the educational needs of the Stanislaus County Office of Education, 
Child/Family Services Division (CFS), Migrant Head Start parents within the city of 
Madera:  Community Education /Enrichment classes shall consist of the following:   
 
A total 81 classroom hours of instruction for two independent English as a Second 
Language (ESL) classes.  The Mis Angelitos Head Start Center will be held on Monday 
and Wednesday (5:30 to 8:30 pm) and the Sierra Vista Head Start Center will be held on 
Saturday (2:00 to 5:00 pm).  All students will be given a pre and posttest.  In addition, all 
students will be required to complete a journal upon completion of each class.    

123



  

 
 Section 3.01.  Contractor agrees to provide Community Education/Enrichment 
classes to participants in the Migrant Head Start Program for a minimum of 10 
individuals per class.   Classes will be provided as follows:   
 
ESL Class # 1 -  Monday/Wednesday (Mis Angelitos – Migrant Head Start Center) 
   5:30pm to 7:00 pm Beginners 
   7:00pm to 8:30 pm Intermediate 
 
ESL Class # 2 -  Saturday (Sierra Vista Migrant Head Start Center) 
   2:00pm to 3:30 pm Beginners 
   3:30pm to 5:00 pm Intermediate 
 

 
Method of Performing Services 

 
Section 3.02.  Contractor will determine the method, details and means of 

performing the above described services.  
 

 
Employment of Assistants  

 
Section 3.03.  Contractor may, at the Contractor’s own expense, employ such 

assistants as Contractor deems necessary to perform the services required of Contractor 
by this agreement.  Stanislaus County Office of Education may not control, direct, or 
supervise Contractor’s assistants or employees in the performance of those services.  
Contractor assumes full and sole responsibility for the payment of all compensation and 
expenses of these assistants and for all state and federal income tax, unemployment 
insurance, Social Security, disability insurance, and other applicable withholdings. 

 
Place of Work 

 
Section 3.04.  Unless specified in Section 3.01, Contractor shall perform the 

services required by this agreement at any place or location and at such times as 
contractor shall determine. 

 
ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION 

 
Section 4.01.  In consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, 

Stanislaus County Office of Education agrees to pay Contractor:  A total contract amount 
not to exceed $5,930.21. 

Invoices 
 

 Section 4.02.  Contractor shall submit invoices for all services rendered within 30 
days upon completion of contract. 

 

124



  

Method of Payment of Compensation 
 
Section 4.03.  Upon receipt of invoice at conclusion of services, Stanislaus 

County Office of Education shall pay the invoice within 30 days. 
 

Expenses   
 
Section 4.04.  Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and expenses incident 

to the performance of services for Stanislaus County Office of Education, including but 
not limited to, all costs of equipment provided by contractor, all fees, fines, licenses, 
bonds, or taxes required of or imposed against Contractor and all other of Contractor’s 
costs of doing business.  Stanislaus County Office of Education shall be responsible for 
no expenses incurred by Contractor in performing services for Stanislaus County Office 
of Education. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5.  OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 
 

Assignment 
 
Section 5.01.  Neither this agreement nor any duties or obligations under this 

agreement may be assigned by Contractor without the prior written consent of Stanislaus 
County Office of Education. 

 
State and Federal Taxes 

 
Section 5.02.  As Contractor is not a Stanislaus County Office of Education 

employee, Contractor is responsible for paying all required state and federal taxes.   
 

• Will not withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor’s payments; 
• Will not make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on 

behalf of Contractor; 
• Will not withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; 
• Will not make disability insurance contributions on behalf of Contractor; 
• Will not obtain workers’ compensation insurance on behalf of Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 6.  REVISION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 
 

 Section 6.01.  Should either Stanislaus County Office of Education or Contractor 
wish to revise or terminate this agreement, party may revise or terminate this agreement 
upon the giving of seven days written notice to the other party 

 
 

    
 

125



  

ARTICLE 7.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

Entire Agreement of the Parties 
 

Section 7.01.  This agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or 
written, between the parties, hereto with respect to the rendering of services by 
Contractor for Stanislaus County Office of Education and contains all the covenants and 
agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any 
manner whatsoever.  Each party to this agreement acknowledges that no representations, 
inducements or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party or anyone 
acting on behalf of any party, which is not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, 
statement or promise not contained in this agreement shall be valid or binding.  Any 
modification of this agreement will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the party 
to be charged. 
 

Partial Invalidity 
 

Section 7.02.  If any provision in this agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way. 
 

Attorney’s Fees 
 

Section 7.03.  If any action at law or in equity, including an action for declaratory 
relief, is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this agreement, the prevailing 
party will be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees, which may be set by the court in the 
same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief 
to which that party may be entitled. 
 

Governing Law 
 

Section 7.04.  This agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 
 
Executed at Madera, California, on the date and year first above written. 
 
CONTRACTOR: 
Madera Unified School District  Stanislaus County Office of Education 
Madera Adult School              Stanislaus County 
 
 
 
BY:__________________________         BY:____________________________ 

Dr. Anthony A. Monreal   Donald Gatti 
Deputy Superintendent   Assistant Superintendent 
        

126



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       November 13, 2012   
 
Subject:    Request approval to award Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans Bid #102912.  
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
      Sandra Perez, Child Nutrition 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
At the January 24, 2012 board meeting, a Child Nutrition needs and budget report was 
presented, in which the need for 2 cargo vans was included. 
 
The Board is requested to approve the award of two high roof cargo vans for the Child 
Nutrition Department.  Currently, the Child Nutrition has a total of three vans, two of which 
are old and aging.  The two new cargo vans will be used for small runs, and will be more 
economical than using their larger delivery trucks. 
 
The low responsive and responsible bidder is Nissan of Clovis 
 
Financial impact:  Total  for  the  two  cargo  vans  is  $86,527.68  from  the  Child  Nutrition 
Fund. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board award the Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans 
Bid #102912 to Nissan of Clovis. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Bid Form 

127



SPECIFICATIONS 

Madera Unified School District Vehicle Bid # 102912 


Complete Check List and Return With Bid Forms 


NOTE: The numbers of vehicles indicated are estimates. Madera Unified reserves the 
right to revise quantities based on available funding. 

High Roof Car~o Van - (2) Vehicles 
Minimum Sj)ecifications for Standard Equipment Check 

1. New (2012 or newer) V6 High Roof Cargo Van / 
2. Color: White Exterior with Charcoal Cloth Interior v' 
3. Rear Door Tinted Glass and Floor Mats ,/ 

4. Tommy Gate Lift and 1;4" thick Aluminum Floor (53" x 60" 
platform) / i 

5. Rear Backup Camera, 5" LCD Color Monitor in Cabin ,/, 
6. Rear Backup Alarm V 
7. Cargo Partition ,/ 

10 


128



SPECIFICATIONS, Cont. 

Madera Unified School District Vehicle Bid # 102912 


Complete Check List and Return With Bid Forms 


Required delivery: Not More Than (90) Days after receipt of order. 

The units specified above shall be supplied with all equipment that is listed as standard and 
is not mentioned in the specifications and all items that are required to make this vehicle 
legal in the State of California (California Emissions, etc.). 

11 


129



BID FORM 

Madera Unified School District Bid No. 102912 


Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans 


To: Madera Unified School District From: tJ,SSfl,J OF etoVlS 
1205 Madera Avenue Name ofBidder 
Madera, CA 93637 

Mailing Address 

(J LOVIS , elJ q9612 
City, Slate & Zip 

Responding to Invitation to Bid No. 102912, due October 29, 2012- Not Later Than 2:00 
P.M., the undersigned Bidder agrees to furnish and deliver vehicles described in Specifications 
section of this document, I/We have stated hereon the price(s) at which we will furnish and 
deliver the specified item(s) and will accept as full payment therefore the amount shown below. 

Bidder further agrees, in addition to the terms and conditions specified herein the following 
terms and conditions that are a part ofthis bid and any resulting contract: 

F.O.B. Point. All shipments shall be made F.O.B. destination,1205 Madera Avenue, Madera, 
California. F.O.B. destination indicates that the seller is responsible for shipment until it is tendered 
to the Madera Unified School District, even if the Madera Unified School District agrees to pay for 
shipping and handling. The Madera Unified School District will allow freight charges, but only if 
they are indicated on this form. Freight shall be shown separately on the lines provided. 

Award. Bid award will be based on the lowest responsible bid price for the vehicles 
described, selected Add/Options for each vehicle, including any transportation charges, as 
well as any other criteria indicated in these specifications. 

Signatures. All information submitted by Bidder, including signatures, must be original. 
Copies will not be accepted. 

Taxes. Include the current Sales Tax in this bid. The Madera Unified School District is 
exempt from Federal Excise Tax. 

Item Qty Unit Description Unit Price Ext. Total (2 as specified) 
1. 2 EA High Roof Cargo Vans $ '39,btJl.tXJ $ 7q} :J.tJ:J.,!JO 

Yr of ProductionMfg. tJIssn}/ 

Exact Taxes (8.75%) ............................................... .. $ -----"""+i........98""-'-()I..:...=;/i_ 
Shipping, if any ..................................................... . $____..GJ--,.;;....__ 

Dealer Prep Charges, if any ...................................... .. $_--_$,.;;....- 

12 


130



Documentation & Vehicle License fees, if any ............ .. $ 	 6t""-fJ
__----""'0...=..95."-",....... 


$ _____$'__Exact Transportation Charges, if any ............................ .. 


Total Amount Bid for all two (2) vehicles ........................$ ___8_6~15...:...~..;..7.;..;,6;,.:8_ 


Total Amount Bid Written in Words: 

61&117'1 ~SIX 11/I)()SRND fllle j/tlNPAtO -rIJJ6!J7Y.t8tVGN fttJo % PrJU/if<S 

Amount Written in Words. 

This bid will be awarded based upon the total amount bid as written or typed in words. Where 

there is a discrepancy between words and figures, WORDS WILL GOVERN. Where there is a 

discrepancy between item unit price and extended total, UNIT PRICE WILL GOVERN. 


Please check your calculations before submitting your bid; the Madera Unified School District 

will not be responsible for Bidder miscalculations. 


Maximum Completion or Delivery Time: 90 Days from receipt of order or notice to proceed. 

Madera Unified School District delivery requirements: 90 days after receipt of order 

(ARO). The order will be initiated with a District Purchase Order. 


Bidder shall complete the following required information: 


1. 	 All or None Offer. This bid is offered on an all or none basis? NO (Yes/No) 

2. 	 Delivery. Delivery time after receipt of order: 60- 9~ days. Delivery will be made via (check 
applicable means of delivery): L Driven by Bidder's Driver or Sales Person 

3. The minimum acceptable warranty is: 
Scope: Vendor agrees that the vehicles furnished shall be covered by the most favorable 
commercial warranties the vendor gives to any customer for the same or substantially 
similar vehicles and the rights and remedies so provided are in addition to and do not limit 
any rights afforded to Madera Unified School District. 

4. Discounts. The following discounts will be considered in award ofbid. 
a. 	 Award of all items. Indicate any additional discount for award of all items to your 

company: ..(;f' %. 
b. Payment Discount. Discount for payment of invoice within 20 days of receipt 
is:bJJG) I" %. Payment discounts of 20 or more days will be considered in award of bid. 
The (Madera Unified School District) will not take discounts that are not earned. 

Term Of Offer. It is understood and agreed that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of 
ninety- (90) days from the Bid Submittal Deadline, and at no time in case of successful Bidder. 

Bidder's Acknowledgement Of Understanding Of The Terms and Conditions. Signature 
below verifies that Bidder has read, understands, and agrees to the conditions contained herein 
and on all of the attachments and agenda. 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Number(s) _, _,_, and _ (if applicable). 

13 


131

http:0...=..95


Representations Made Under Penalty Of Perjury. The representations herein are made under 
penalty of perjury. We hereby offer to sell the (Madera Unified School District) the above 
item(s) at the prices shown and under the terms and conditions herein, attached, or incorporated 
by referenced. 

---1J}/~BIJ bi caNtS 
Bidder Name (Person, Firm, Corp.) Signature ofAuthorized Representative 

Address 
HlcllllCL OJl~}tJ 

Name ofAuthorized 
Representative 

CLDVI S . ~R 'l3tlJll 
City, State, tip Code 

COI1P7ltRCIRL wrlt/Clli / flief t1l1JJl1ritP.. 
Title of Authorized Represerrtative 

Phone Number Fax Number 

14 

132



Summary of Warranty Coverage" 

36 months I 36,000 miles 

60 months I unlimited mileage 

60 months I 60,000 miles 

:f~d..iir~IJ~I~¥ism'~~~qtiJi'affl?~&l~""{\tf!# . 60 months I 50,000 miles 

·.~f~~f,~,~~ipl~~9'ij~~~!~~+5~;Yr2f~'!;':ifjtrl~ 60 months / 50,000 miles 

36 months I 50,000 miles 

36 months I 50,000 miles 

84 months /70000 m'lesi:::::;,:'::::::••••••••••••,lj•••••••••••••••••I:B;~:a,~,\.~!i~i!~i!tmmn!mlifMtaG@!·.~I1tt1Iml~i¥E.t~.J•.I 

• See the express terms of the appropriate warranty printed in this booklet, which terms control if there is a conflict with this chart, 

, 


133



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       November 13, 2012     
 
Subject:    Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations   
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
      and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

 $93.00 donation to La Vina School by the La Vina Parent Club. 
 5 used ultrasound machines ($20,205 value) to MHS ROP and Athletic rehab program 

by Madera Community Hospital.  
 $174.00 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E. 
 $272.00 donation to Desmond Middle School by PG&E. 
 1950’s Farmall 400 Antique Tractor to MSHS Agriculture Department by Franklina 

Bogan. 
 $1,000 donation to Alpha Elementary School by Roll Giving and Paramount  

Community Giving at the request of Raudel O. Munoz. 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
 
 
 

134



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012  
 
Subject: Request Approval of the Racket Sports Club at Thomas Jefferson Middle 

School 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
                                         Jesse Carrasco, Principal  
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

• Thomas Jefferson Middle School request for organizing a new club. 
 

• Title of Club- Racket Sports Club.  
 

• The Racket Sports Club is being organized for the purpose of year-round skill building 
for racket sports (tennis, ping-pong and badminton) in preparing for an organized 
team.  Membership will consist of prospective and current TJ tennis team members. 
Dues will be $1.00; meeting time(s) will be Wednesday’s at lunchtime and after school 
on a monthly basis in Room 23 at TJ. The club will be advised by Peter Chaney.  
Members of the club do hereby affirm that they will support and help maintain the 
Racket Sports Club at Thomas Jefferson.   

 
Financial impact:  
 

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board to approve the Racket Sports Club at 
Thomas Jefferson Middle School  

 
Supporting documents attached:  
 

• Racket Sports Club Constitution  
 
 
 
 

135



136



137



 
 

Constitution of the Racket 
Sports Club 

Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
 
 
 
Purpose 
 
Racket Sports Club’s primary goal is to develop and implement a system for 
introducing, teaching skills and competing in various racket sports which 
can include: ping pong, pickleball, badminton, tennis and more.  By 
participating in these activities, we hope to promote fair play, competitive 
drive and TJ Patriot comraderie.   
 
 
Preamble 
 
We, the students of Thomas Jefferson Middle School, in order to promote a 
positive school environment, promote fair play, create positive competition, 
and create TJ Patriot pride, do hereby establish this Constitution for the 
Racket Sports Club of Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 
 
 
Article I 
 
This organization shall be known as the Racket Sports Club of Thomas 
Jefferson Middle School. 
 
 
Article II 
 
Section 1.  Membership is open to all Thomas Jefferson students that have 
applied and shown interest in learning various racket sports.  Racket Sports 
Club members shall maintain a grade point average of 2.50 and have 
exemplary school behavior. 
 

138



 
 
Article III 
 
Racket Sports Club Officers 
Serving as Officers in Racket Sports Club gives members a chance to learn 
responsibility and to develop communication and leadership skills.  The 
Officers and their respective duties shall be: 
 
Section 1.  The President 

A. This office is selected by the Racket Sports Club Adult advisors.  
B. Chairs all meetings 
C. Helps plan and implement all Racket Sports Club activities. 

 
Section 2.  The Vice-President 

A. Voted in by Racket Sports Club membership 
B. Assumes duties if President is not available 
C. Assists the President in all duties 

 
Section 3.  The Secretary 

A. Records all meetings 
B. Handles all clerical duties 

 
Section 4  The Treasurer 

A. Collecting and recording of small sums of money 
B. Keep accurate records of balances. 

 
Section  5  The Historian 

A. Maintains and updates the Racket Sports Club webpage on TJ 
website. 

B. Keeps a record of all activities. 
 

Section 6.  The Activities Director 
A. Chairs all committees planning activities.  Plans and implements all 

Racket Sports Club activities. 
 
 
 
 
 

139



 
 
Article IV 
 
Advisors 
The Racket Sports Club advisors will be staff members of Thomas Jefferson 
School. 
 
Section 1  Club Advisors 

A. Organize the club by recruiting, training, and guiding students. 
B. Provide role models 

 
 
Article V 
 
Meeting frequency 
 
Section 1  Racket Sports Club will meet bi-monthly; first and third 
Wednesdays of the month. Attendance at meeting is mandatory. 
 
Article VI 
 
Ratification 
 
This Constitution shall require the approval of a simple majority of eligible 
students voting in a ratification election.  
 
Article VII 
 
All powers and authorities vested herein are confirmed by the administration 
and Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District. 
 
 
 
 

140



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012  
 
Subject: Request approval of revised Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to 
assist in the preparation of grant proposals to California Department of 
Education for the period of October 9, 2012 through grant submission 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

ERC will produce Madera Unified School District grant proposals for the California 
Department of Education’s 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment 
for Teens (ASSETs) program for High School, 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
Program for Elementary and/or Middle Schools.  

 
Financial impact:  

• $10,500 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the revision of Service 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource 
Consultants (ERC).  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Services Agreement  
 

141



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

(Revised) 
November 1, 2012 

	
Services Agreement 

 
Services will be provided by Educational Resource Consultants for Madera Unified School District to produce a 
proposal for the California Department of Education’s, 21st Century High School After School Safety and 
Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program for High Schools, 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program for 
Elementary and/or Middle Schools, and Family Literacy and Equitable Access components. 
 
ERC will: 

1. Collect data relevant to the required content as noted in the request for proposals (RFPs) issued by the 
funding agency. 

2. Participate in meetings, interviews with program partners to plan program design. 
3. Organize a draft of the application for review and comment prior to due date.  Content will be dependent 

upon information and data provided, and finalization of decisions made by the representatives of the 
Madera Unified School District’s designee. 

4. Work with district personnel to develop a budget. 
5. Work with district personnel to obtain letters of commitment and required documentation from 

collaborating organizations. 
6. Produce an original and the number of copies required for submittal, meeting all formatting and other 

requirements as prescribed. 
7. Upload proposal to Assist or grants.gov, if desired by Madera Unified School District. 

 
Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from October 24, 2012 through grant submission. 
 
Payment for Services 
The amount for this contract is $10,500.00 
21st CCLC ASSETs  (Madera, Madera South High Schools and Eastin‐Arcola)    $4,500 
21st CCLC Elementary (Alpha, Berenda, Millview, Monroe, Nishimoto,  
        Parkwood and Sierra Vista Elementary)            $4,500 
21st CCLC Elementary (Adams, Howard, Lincoln Elementary Schools,  
        and Thomas Jefferson Middle)             $1,500 
Family Literacy (to be included in ASSETs & Elementary Proposals)      $ No Fee 
Equitable Access (to be included in ASSETs & Elementary Proposals)      $ No Fee 
 
The amount is payable upon grant submission.  ERC will submit invoices for payment.  
 
Payment should be made to Educational Resource Consultants.   ERC also reserves the right to serve as program 
evaluator for the program, with evaluation fees at $7,500 per site high school site and $2,500 per Elementary 
and/or middle school, per year which is appropriate to the program and included in the grant budget. 
 
Madera Unified School District will reimburse ERC for any FedEx charges incurred for mailing the proposal. 
 
Signatures below indicate approval of contract.   
 
 
_________________________ 11/1/2012  _______________________________ 
Stephen A. Price                           Date  Superintendent or Designee         Date 
Educational Resource Consultants  Madera Unified School District 

142



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 

143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Joshua Arthurs  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
2.  Josefina Gonzalez Teacher (Cal Safe)  Preschool  2012/2013 Replacement 
3.  Alyce Avila  TSA (46% FTE)  Jefferson  2012/2013 Replacement 
4.  TBA   Academic Coach (ELD) District  2012/2013 Replacement 
5.  Pilar Bell  TSA  (Interventions) King  2012/2013 Replacement 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Louis Aldama  Bus Driver  Transportation 11/30/12  Retirement (7 Yrs.) 
2.  Connie Bitter  System Information Spec. Technology 12/01/12  Retirement (32 Yrs.) 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
None 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification  
  1.  Angelica Covarrubias Classroom Aide  Preschool  2012/2013 3.00  Replacement 
  2.  Fleeta Hill  Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2012/2013 4.00  Replacement 
  3.  Melinda Arballo CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2012/2013 3.50  Replacement 
  4.  Ana Perez  Clerk II   Personnel  2012/2013 3.50  New Position 
      Commission      (General Funding) 
  5.  Aleira-Viana Pipes Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00  New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired       (Special Ed. Funding) 
  6.  Cecelia Monzon Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00  New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired       (Special Ed. Funding) 
  7.  Maria Wishart  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00  New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
  8.  Elizabeth Shearer Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired 
  9.  Lori Cardiel  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00  New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
10.  Maria Gonzalez Clerk I   Jefferson  2012/2013 3.50  New Position 
            (SIA-SCE Funding) 

151



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT-continued 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification  
11.  Nicole Stanley  Paraprofessional Aide Jefferson  2012/2013 3.50  Replacement 
12.  Sharon Gutierrez Administrative Assistant IV Educational Svs. 2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
 
CLASSIFIED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
None 
 
COACHES 
1.  See Attached List 

152



Coaches List 
Board Agenda 

November 13, 2012 

 
Last Name First Name Site Sport Year 
Hansen Christina Berenda Cross Country 2012/2013  
Cook Nicholas MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Gutierrez Luis Alpha Wrestling 2012/2013 
Ybarra Elyse Nishimoto Cross Country 2012/2013 
Pasma Jason MHS Girls Soccer 2012/2013 
Zarate Julie MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Cook Nick MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Matousek Jarod MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Pineda Freddy MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Riche Christina Adams Cross Country 2012/2013 
Hatfield Barbara Madison Cross Country 2012/2013 
Gomez Guadalupe  Madison Wrestling 2012/2013 
Perez Josh Desmond Football 2012/2013 
DeMott Andrew Desmond Football 2012/2013 
Alvarado Andria Desmond Tennis 2012/2013 
Sosa Anastasia Desmond Tennis 2012/2013 
Lopez Nelly Jefferson Cross Country 2012/2013 
Malady Lesile Jefferson Volleyball 2012/2013 
Hansen Kiley Jefferson Volleyball 2012/2013 
Rodriguez Chris Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Lacebal Te Antre Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Nainoa Darcy Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Tennis 2012/2013 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Golf 2012/2013 
Jorgensen Terri Jefferson Tennis 2012/2013 
Holt Tom Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Philp Ryan Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Linger Justin Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Cook  Dane Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Soto Steve Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Ogan Daniel Adams Wrestling 2012/2013 
Lopez Joseph Lincoln Wrestling 2012/2013 
Cappelluti Sarah MSHS Water Polo 2012/2013 
Castro Monique MSHS Water Polo 2012/2013 
Stetsko Chris MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Vieira Kevin MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Rodriguez Jocob MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Abraham Mark MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Durham Edward MSHS Golf 2012/2013 
Lohuis Mark MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Perez Nathan MSHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Ocegueda Gerardo MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Shaubach Judy MHS Dance 2012/2013 

153



Coaches List 
Board Agenda 

November 13, 2012 

 
Matousek Jared MHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Pineda Freddy MHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Cook Nick MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Spraggins Colleen MHS Gymnastics 2012/2013 
Desmond Ryan MHS Football 2012/2013 
Sally Will MHS Football 2012/2013 
Soria Richard MHS Football 2012/2013 
 

154



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   November 13, 2012    
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit  
  Settlement Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
  for April-September 2012   
 
Responsible Staff:  Dr. Anthony Monreal 
  Deputy Superintendent 
 
  Tracie Green 
  Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   Per Education Code 35186(d), any Williams Uniform   
    Complaints must be registered and reported by all school  
    districts. 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
Superintendent recommends approval of this report. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Quarterly Reports for Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement on Williams Uniform 
Complaints for April-September 2012 
 
 

155



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

[Education Code § 35186(d)] 
 

District:            
 
Person completing this form:      Title:       
 
Quarterly Report Submission Date:   April 2012 
(check one)      July 2012 

 October 2012 
 January 2013 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:     
 
Please check the box that applies: 
 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter 
indicated above. 

 
 Complaints were filed with schools in the District during the quarter 

indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution 
of these complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional 

Materials 

 
 

  

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

   

Facilities Conditions 
   

CAHSEE Intensive 
Instruction and 

Services 

   

TOTALS 
   

 
        
Print Name of District Superintendent 

 
             
Signature of District Superintendent                     Date 

 
 

156



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

[Education Code § 35186(d)] 
 

District:            
 
Person completing this form:      Title:       
 
Quarterly Report Submission Date:   April 2012 
(check one)      July 2012 

 October 2012 
 January 2013 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:     
 
Please check the box that applies: 
 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter 
indicated above. 

 
 Complaints were filed with schools in the District during the quarter 

indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution 
of these complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional 

Materials 

 
 

  

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

   

Facilities Conditions 
   

CAHSEE Intensive 
Instruction and 

Services 

   

TOTALS 
   

 
        
Print Name of District Superintendent 

 
             
Signature of District Superintendent                     Date 

 
 

157



158



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
 
 
Date:   November 13, 2012  
 
 
Subject:   Second Reading and Request Approval of Revised Board Policy and 
 Administrative Regulation  
 
     
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal 
 Deputy Superintendent 
 
 Tracie Green 
 Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
  
Agenda Placement:   Old Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  The additional language changes in BP/AR 1312.3 are in 
compliance with California Department of Education mandates. 
 
Financial impact: None  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: The Superintendent recommends approval of BP/AR 
1312.3. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Revised BP/AR 1312.3 
 

159



Community Relations BP 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  
  
Uniform Complaint Procedure  
 
The Governing Board recognizes that the District has the primary responsibility for complying 
with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs.   The 
District shall investigate complaints alleging failure to comply with such laws and/or alleging 
discrimination and shall seek to resolve those complaints in accordance with the District’s 
Uniform Complaint Procedure. 
 
The District shall follow the Uniform Complaint Procedure when addressing complaints alleging 
unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against any protected group as 
identified under Education Code sections 200 and 220, and Government Code section 11135, 
including those with actual or perceived characteristics such as, age, ancestry, color, ethnic group 
identification, gender expression, gender identity, gender, mental or physical disability, 
nationality, national origin, race or ethnicity, religion, sex, or sexual orientation, or on the basis 
of a person’s association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived 
characteristics in any District program or activity that receives or benefits from state financial 
assistance.  
 
The Uniform Complaint Procedure shall also be used when addressing complaints alleging 
failure to comply with state and/or federal laws in adult education programs, consolidated 
categorical aid programs, migrant education, career/technical education and training programs, 
childcare and development programs, child nutrition programs, special education programs, and 
federal school safety planning requirements.  
 
Complaints related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent 
facility conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, and teacher 
vacancies and misassignments shall be investigated pursuant to the District’s Williams uniform 
complaint procedure (AR 1312.4). 
 
(cf. 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) (cf. 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 1312.1 -
Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 1312.2 Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) (cf. 1312.4 
Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) (cf. 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals) (cf. 4031 Complaints 
Concerning Discrimination in Employment) (cf. 5141.4 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) (cf. 5148 Child 
Care and Development) (cf. 6159 Individualized Education Program) (cf. 6171 Title I Programs) (cf. 6174 -
Education for English Language Learners) (cf. 6175 Migrant Education Program) (cf. 6178 Vocational Education) 
(cf. 6200 Adult Education)  
 
Preference for Early Informal Resolution of Complaints  
 
The Board encourages the early, informal resolution of complaints at the site level whenever 
possible. The Board believes that the community is more efficiently served by authorizing the 
site principal or program manager to address complaints informally and promptly. The public is 
also accustomed to express their concerns to this level of management. Site principals and 
program managers are readily familiar with applicable local circumstances, can personally  

160



           BP 1312.3(a) 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  
(continued) 
 
conduct or closely coordinate any necessary investigation, can directly and quickly implement 
appropriate remedies insofar as they have direct control of staff and programs. Site principals or  
program managers can monitor compliance with directives and compel compliance if necessary. 
Therefore, a complainant shall be given the option of pursuing an informal resolution of her/his 
complaint at the site level. 
 
If the complainant does not wish to pursue an informal resolution of her/his complaint at the site 
level, or in instances in which the complainant is dissatisfied with the findings, conclusions, or 
response of the site principal or of the program manager when handled informally, the 
complainant may file a complaint in accordance with the Uniform Complaint Procedure as found 
in the corresponding regulation (see AR 1312.3). 
 
In those circumstances in which the site principal or program manager has become a subject of 
the complaint, the site principal's or program manager's direct supervisor shall oversee the 
informal resolution of the complaint.  
 
Confidentiality  
 
The Board acknowledges and respects every individual's right to privacy. Complaints shall be 
investigated in a manner that protects the confidentiality of the parties and the integrity of the 
process.   This may include keeping the identity of the complainant confidential, as appropriate 
and except to the extent necessary to carry out the investigation or proceedings, as determined by 
the Superintendent or designee on a case-by-case basis.  
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) (cf. 5125 Student 
Records) (cf. 9011 Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)  
 
Protection from Retaliation  
 
The Board prohibits retaliation in any form for participating in complaint procedures, including 
but not limited to the filing of a complaint or the reporting of instances of discrimination. Such 
participation shall not in any way affect the status, grades or work assignments of the 
complainant or any individual associated with the complainant.  
 
Third Party Mediation  
 
The Board recognizes that a neutral mediator can often suggest a compromise that is agreeable to 
all parties to a dispute. In accordance with the Uniform Complaint Procedure, whenever all 
parties to a complaint agree to try and resolve a complaint through mediation, the Superintendent 
or designee shall initiate mediation. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that mediation 
results are consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.  
 

161



           BP 1312.3(a) 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  
(continued)  
 
Availability of Complaint Forms  
 
Complaint forms are available at the following locations in these District Offices: Human 
Resources, Educational Services, Student Services, State and Federal Projects, Business 
Services, and Maintenance and Operations. Forms are also available at all school sites. A 
complaint may be written and submitted without the use of the form. The completed form must 
be turned in to the Office of the Chief Academic Officer for processing. 
 
Legal Reference:  
EDUCATION CODE  
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination 
8200-8498 Child care and development programs 
8500-8538 Adult basic education 
18100-18203 School libraries 
32289 School safety plan, uniform complaint procedure 
35186 Williams uniform complaint procedure 
41500-41513 Categorical education block grants 
48985 Notices in language other than English 
49060-49079 Student records 
49490-49590 Child nutrition programs 
52160-52178 Bilingual education programs 
52300-52490 Career technical education 
52500-52616.24 Adult schools 
52800-52870 School-based coordinated programs 
54000-54028 Economic impact aid programs 
54100-54145 Miller-Unruh Basic Reading Act 
54400-54425 Compensatory education programs 
54440-54445 Migrant education 
54460-54529 Compensatory education programs 
56000-56867 Special education programs 
59000-59300 Special schools and centers 
64000-64001 Consolidated application process 
PENAL CODE  
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3080 Application of section 
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6301-6577 Title I basic programs 
6601-6777 Title II preparing and recruiting high quality teachers and principals 
6801-6871 Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students 
7101-7184 Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act 
7201-7283g Title V promoting informed parental choice and innovative programs 
7301-7372 Title V rural and low income school programs 
 
 
            

162



           BP 1312.3(a) 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  
(continued) 
 
 
Management Resources:  
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
 U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html 

Policy  MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
adopted: July 9, 1992  Madera, California  
revised:  November 22, 2005   
revised:  October 13, 2009   
revised:  December 13, 2011   
revised: May 22, 2012  
revised: November 13, 2012  
 

163

http://www.csba.org/�
http://www.cde.ca.gov/�
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html�


Community Relations AR 1312.3(a) 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE  
  

 
Applicability of the Uniform Complaint Procedure 

The Governing Board recognizes that there are many areas of concern.  The Uniform Complaint 
Procedure (UCP) is intended to address two classes of those concerns: 
 
(a) Allegations of failure to comply with state and/or federal laws in specified programs. The 

specified programs to which the Uniform Complaint Procedure is applicable are those 
"programs/services" that are enumerated below in the section entitled, "Compliance Officers". 

  
(b) Allegations of discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying against persons 
 including those with actual or perceived characteristics  such as, age, ancestry, color, ethnic group 
 identification, gender expression, gender identity, gender, mental or physical disability, 
 nationality, national origin, race or ethnicity, religion, sex, or sexual orientation, or on the basis of 
 a person’s association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived 
 characteristics such as age, ancestry, color, ethnic group identification, gender expression, gender 
 identity, gender, mental or physical disability, nationality, national origin, race or ethnicity, 
 religion, sex, or sexual orientation. 
 
Routing Complaints  
 
Because there are many forms of complaints and multiple procedures designed to address them, 
complainants must be afforded guidance through what can be perceived as a very complex system. 
 
The following general principles are to be followed to ensure that complainants are connected with the 
appropriate District personnel and to ensure that the appropriate procedures are used: 
 
(a) Employees or community members shall contact site principals and program managers with 

concerns of any kind. Site principals and program managers are responsible for informally 
resolving all complaints, including those in which the Uniform Complaint Procedure is 
applicable.  

 
(b) Employees or community members shall direct complainants to the Chief Academic Officer  
 when complainants register their concerns at the District Office.  
 
1. In all cases in which the Uniform Complaint Procedure is applicable, site principals, program 

managers, and the Office of the Chief Academic Officer shall take the following actions:  
 
(a) Advise the complainant of her/his right to invoke the formal Uniform Complaint Procedure, 

including those instances in which successful resolution at the informal level appears likely. 
 
 

164



            AR 1312.3(a) 
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
(b) Provide complainants with a copy of the Uniform Complaint Procedure form and offer assistance 

in filling out the form as needed. 
 
(c) Advise complainants that all Uniform Complaint Procedure forms are submitted to the Office of 

the Chief Academic Officer.  
 
2. The Office of the Chief Academic Officer is responsible for all of the following activities:  
 
(a) Intake and logging of complaints.  
 
(b) Assignment of the complaints to the appropriate case carriers, such as Program Managers (cases 

alleging noncompliance with laws governing program operations), Director of Human Resources 
(allegations of discrimination by District personnel, including failure to adequately protect 
students), or the Director of Student Services (student-on-student discrimination).  

 
(c)  Monitoring cases through their resolution, including any possible appeals.  
 
(d)  Maintenance of all records pertaining to each case.  
 
Compliance Officers 
 
The Governing Board designates the following compliance officers to directly receive complaints from 
complainants or to indirectly receive complainants through the Office of the Chief Academic Officer. 
The following compliance officers are authorized to investigate complaints and to ensure District 
compliance with law in the following programs/services: 
 
Adult Education 
Director of Adult Education 
26355 Avenue 13, Madera, CA 93637  
559-6754425  
 
Consolidated Categorical Aid Programs - State and Federal Projects 
Director of English Learners 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-6754500, Ext. 203  
 
Migrant Education 
Director of Migrant Education -Merced County Office of Education 
632 W. 13th Street, Merced, CA 95340 
209-381-6600     

165



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
Vocational Education  
Associate Superintendent Educational Services 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 223  
 
Child Care and Development Programs 
Associate Superintendent Educational Services 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 223  
 
Preschool Educational Specialist 
525 E. Yosemite Avenue, Madera, CA 93638 
559-675-4003  
 
Child Nutrition Programs 
Director of Child Nutrition Programs 
769 South Pine, Madera CA 93637 
559-675-4546  
 
Special Education Programs 
Director of Special Services 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 266  
 
Federal School Safety Planning Requirements 
Deputy Superintendent 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 269  
 
Sufficiency of Text Books and Instructional Materials (Williams Agreement, See AR 1312.4) 
Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 223  
 
Emergency or Urgent Facilities Conditions Posing a Threat to Health and Safety (Williams Agreement, 
See AR 1312.4) 
Deputy Superintendent  
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 269  
 
             

166



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment (Williams Agreement, See AR 1312.4)  
Director of Human Resources 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 275  
 
The Governing Board designates the following compliance officer(s) to directly receive or to indirectly 
receive complaints through the Office of the Chief Academic Officer and to investigate complaints 
regarding unlawful discrimination:  
 
Incidents Involving Discrimination by Certificated and Classified Staff 
Director of Human Resources 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 275  
 
Incidents Involving Discrimination by Students 
Director of Student Services 
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
559-675-4500, Ext. 235  
 
Knowledge Regarding Laws and Programs 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees designated to investigate complaints are 
knowledgeable about the laws and programs for which they are responsible. Such employees may have 
access to legal counsel as determined by the Superintendent or designee.  
(cf. 9124 Attorney)  
 
Notification 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall meet the notification requirements of Title 5, California Code of 
Regulations, Section 4622, including the annual dissemination of District complaint procedures and 
information about the applicability of the Uniform Complaint Procedure to students, employees, 
parents/guardians, District advisory committees, school advisory committees, appropriate private school 
officials or representatives, and other interested parties. The Superintendent or designee shall make 
available copies of the District’s Uniform Complaint Procedure free of charge. 
 
The notice shall: 
 
1. Identify the person(s), position(s), or unit(s) responsible for receiving complaints. 
 
 

167



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
2. Advise the complainant of any civil law remedies that may be available to him/her under state or 

federal discrimination laws, if applicable. 
 
3. Advise the complainant of the appeal process pursuant to Education Code section 263.3, 

including the complainant’s right to take a complaint directly to the California Department of 
Education (CDE) or to pursue remedies before civil courts or other public agencies. 

 
4. Include statements that: 
 

a. The District is primarily responsible for compliance with state and federal laws and 
regulations. 

 
b. The complaint review shall be completed within 60 calendar days from the date of receipt 

of the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline. 
 
c. An unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying complaint must be filed 

not later than six months from the date the alleged discrimination occurs, or six months 
from the date the complainant first obtains knowledge of the facts of the alleged 
discrimination. 

 
d. The complainant has a right to appeal the District’s decision to the CDE by filing a written 

appeal within 15 days of receiving the District’s decision. 
 
e. The appeal to the CDE must include a copy of the complaint filed with the District and a 

copy of the District’s decision. 
 
Procedures 
 
If the complainant initially pursues an informal resolution at the site level in lieu of filing a formal 
complaint and the attempt to obtain an informal procedure fails to result in a satisfactory resolution of the 
complaint, the complainant may file a formal complaint according to the following timelines and 
procedures. The timeline begins when the complainant subsequently formally files her/his written 
complaint, but the complaint must be initiated no later than six months from the date when the alleged 
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying occurred or when the complainant first obtained 
knowledge of the facts of the alleged discrimination.  
 
Within 60 calendar days from receipt of the complaint, the District shall complete the investigation in 
accordance with the following procedures. The 60 calendar day time period may be extended by written 
agreement of the complainant. 

168



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
All parties involved in allegations shall be notified when a complaint is filed, when a complaint meeting 
or hearing is scheduled and when a decision or ruling is made.  
 
Step 1: Filing of Complaint  
 
Any individual, public agency or organization may file a written complaint of alleged noncompliance by 
the district.  A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, shall 
be initiated no later than six months from the date when the alleged discrimination occurred, or six 
months from the date when the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged 
discrimination. 
 
Complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, may be filed by a 
person who alleges that he/she personally suffered unlawful discrimination or by a person who believes 
that an individual or any specific class of individuals has been subjected to unlawful discrimination.  
 
The complaint shall be presented to the properly designated Compliance Officer who shall maintain a log 
of complaints received, providing each with a code number and a date stamp.  
 
If a complainant is unable to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as illiteracy or other 
disabilities, district staff shall help him/her to file the complaint. Additionally, the complaint may be in 
writing without using the attached form.  
 
Step 2: Mediation  
 
Within three days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer may informally discuss with the 
complainant the possibility of using mediation. If the complainant agrees to mediation, the compliance 
officer shall make all arrangements for this process.  
 
Before initiating the mediation of a discrimination complaint, the compliance officer shall ensure that all 
parties agree to make the mediator a party to related confidential information. If the mediation process 
does not resolve complaint, the compliance officer shall proceed with his/her investigation of the 
complaint.  
 
The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the complaint 
unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time.  
 
 
 
             

169



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
Step 3: Investigation of Complaint 
 
The compliance officer is encouraged to hold an investigative meeting within five days of receiving the 
complaint or an unsuccessful attempt to mediate the complaint. This meeting shall provide an 
opportunity for the complainant and/or his/her representative to present the complaint orally.  
             
The complainant and/or his/her representative and the District's representatives shall also have an 
opportunity to present evidence, or information leading to evidence to support or refute the allegations in 
the complaint.  
 
To ensure that all pertinent facts are made available, the compliance office/investigator will determine 
appropriate procedures for each investigation that will ensure an unbiased investigation and that all 
pertinent information is collected. These may include: individual interviews or meetings with the 
complainant, District staff members, students, or persons identified as witnesses; joint meetings with 
relevant persons; and review of District documents or documents provided by complainants or other 
persons.  
 
A complainant’s refusal to provide the District’s investigator with documents or other evidence related to 
the allegations in the complaint, or his/her failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation or his/her 
engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation, may result in the dismissal of the complaint 
because of a lack of evidence to support the allegation. 
 
The District’s refusal to provide the investigator with access to records and/or other information related 
to the allegation in the complaint, or its failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation or its 
engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation, may result in a finding, based on evidence 
collected, that a violation has occurred and may result in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the 
complainant. 
 
Step 4: Written Report 
 
Within 35 days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the 
complainant and to the Superintendent a written report of the District's investigation and decision. 
 
The compliance officer's report shall be written in English and in the language of the complainant 
whenever feasible or required by law. If it is not feasible to write this report in the complainant's primary 
language, the District shall arrange a meeting at which a community member will interpret it for the 
complainant. This report shall include: 
             
 

170



           AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. 
 
2. The conclusion(s) of law.          
   
3. The disposition of each issue raised by the complaint and the investigation, and the rationale for 

such disposition.  
 
4. The corrective actions for each issue and finding, if any.  
 
5. Notice of the complainant's right to appeal to the Districts' Governing Board or to the California 

Department of Education and the procedures to be followed for initiating an appeal.  
 
6. For discrimination complaints, notice that the complainant must wait until 60 days have elapsed 

from the filing of an appeal with the CDE before pursuing civil law remedies. 
 
If an employee is disciplined as a result of the complaint, this report shall simply state that effective 
action was taken and that the employee was informed of District expectations. The report shall not give 
any further information as to the nature of the disciplinary action.  
 
Step 5: Appeals  
 
Appeals to the Governing Board:  
 
If the complainant is dissatisfied with the compliance officer's decision (findings), he/she may, within 
five days, file his/her appeal in writing with the Governing Board. The complainant must specify the 
reason or reasons for the appeal and a suggested remedy, if any, to the complaint.  
 
The Governing Board may consider the matter at its next regular board meeting or at a special board 
meeting convened in order to meet the 60 day time limit within which the complaint must be answered.  
The Governing Board may decide not to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance officer's 
decision is final. The Board may, in its discretion, determine whether to hear from the complainant and 
other relevant parties or make a determination from the administrative records.  
 
If the Governing Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Governing Board's 
decision to the complainant within 60 days of the District's initial receipt of the complaint or within the 
time period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant. If the Governing Board 
does not hear the appeal, the compliance officer/investigator will notify the complainant and inform the 
complainant that the compliance officer's/investigator's decision is final.  
 

171



            AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
Appeals to the California Department of Education 
 
If dissatisfied with the District's decision, the complainant may appeal in writing to the California 
Department of Education within 15 days of receiving the District's decision. When appealing to the  
California Department of Education, the complainant must specify the basis for the appeal of the decision 
and whether the facts are incorrect and/or the law has been misapplied.  The appeal shall include a copy 
of the locally filed complaint and the District's decision. 
 
Upon notification by the CDE that the complainant has appealed the District’s decision, the 
Superintendent or designee shall forward the following documents to the CDE: 
 
1. A copy of the original complaint. 
 
2. A copy of the District’s decision. 
 
3. A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the District, if not covered 

by the decision. 
 
4. A copy of the investigation file, including but not limited to all notes, interviews, and documents 

submitted by the parties and gathered by the investigator. 
 
5. A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint. 
 
6. A copy of the District’s complaint procedures. 
 
7. Other relevant information requested by the CDE. 
 
Additional Information  
 
Direct Intervention by the Department of Education 
 
The California Department of Education may directly intervene in the complaint without waiting for 
action by the District when one of the conditions listed in 5 CCR 4650 exists. In addition, the California 
Department of Education may also intervene in those cases where the District has not taken action within 
60 calendar days of the date the complaint was filed with the district.  
 
Persons who believe the District has discriminated against them based on a protected class and in any 
activity conducted by the District that receives or benefits from any Federal financial assistance may also  
             

172



           AR 1312.3(a)  
 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 
(continued) 
 
 
file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, 50 Beale Street, Suite 
7200, San Francisco, CA, 94105, (415) 486-5555. District employees may also file a complaint with the 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing or the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission.  
          
Civil Law Remedies 
 
A complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the District's complaint procedures. 
Complainants may seek assistance from mediation centers or public/private interest attorneys. Civil law 
remedies that may be imposed by a court include, but are not limited to, injunctions and restraining 
orders. For discrimination complaints, however, a complainant must wait until 60 days have elapsed from 
the filing of an appeal with the California Department of Education before pursuing civil law remedies. 
The moratorium does not apply to injunctive relief and is applicable only if the District has appropriately, 
and in a timely manner, apprised the complainant of his/her right to file a complaint in accordance with 5 
CCR 4622.  
 
Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures 
 
Administrative Regulation 1312.4 creates a "supplemental" Uniform Complaint Procedure to investigate 
complaints filed pursuant to Education Code 35186. 
 
Additional Information  
 
For assistance regarding the filing of complaints under the Uniform Complaint Procedure, call the Office 
of the Chief Academic Officer, 675-4500 extension 246.  
 
 

Regulation  MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
approved: July 9, 1992  Madera, California  
revised: November 22, 2005   
revised: October 13, 2009   
revised: December 13, 2011   
revised: May 22, 2012  
revised: November 13, 2012  

173



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     November 13, 2012   
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/ Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
     Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board 
in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission 
of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  997575, 603339, 301315, 16011, 20293, 15415, 996236, 7052, 
8972, 302025, 20345, A-2011/12, T-2010/11, 16622, 503114, 301329, 303571, 401765, 
301394, 5153, 1001503, 16544, 403393 and 1004857. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate 
cover. 
 

 

174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2012
	Board Minutes October 23 2012

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 18-2012/13 Notice of Action on Claim of Anthony Lopez, a Minor Child and Philip Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 18-2012/13

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget & Expense Transfer Report
	Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

	Request approval to award RFP #092412 and contract with TransTraks for a Transportation Management Information System.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Recap of Process

	Request approval to award RFP #092812 and contract with California Consulting, LLC for grant writing services.
	Agenda Item Cover
	California Consulting Proposal

	Request approval to submit the 2013-14 Continued Funding application to Child Development Division, California Department of Education.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Continued  Funding Application

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.

	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson Middle School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera High School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School District (MUSD)/Madera South High School and RefPay.com, a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic termination on June 7th, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request Approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and Stanislaus County Office of Education to provide English as a Second Language classes for two Migrant Head Start Centers
	Agenda Item Cover
	Contract

	Request approval to award Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans Bid #102912.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Bid Form for Cargo Vans #102912

	Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $93.00 donation to La Vina School by the La Vina Parent Club; 5 used ultrasound machines ($20,205 value) to MHS ROP and Athletic Rehab Progrm by Madera Community Hospital; $174.00 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E; $272.00 donation to Desmond Middle School by PG&E; 1950's Farmall 400 Antique Tractor to MSHS Agriculture Department by Franklina Bogan; and $1,000 donation to Alpha Elementary School by Roll Giving & Paramount Communit Giving at the request of Raudel O. Munoz
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of the Racket Sports Club at Thomas Jefferson Middle School
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Request for Organizing a New Club
	Racket Sports Club Constitution 

	Request approval of revised Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the preparation of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the period of October 9, 2012 through grant submission
	Agenda Item Cover
	Services Agreement

	Request Approval of September 30, 2012 Financial Report
	Agenda Cover and Financial Report September 30, 2012

	Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
	Staffing List 11-13-12
	Coaches List 11-13-12

	Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Reports on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September 2012
	Agenda Item Cover - Williams Quarterly Reports
	Quarterly Report April-June 2012
	Quarterly Report July-Sept 2012

	Field Trips 11/13/12
	Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips

	Second Reading and Request Approval of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
	Agenda Item Cover BP AR 1312 3
	Board Policy 1312.3
	Administrative Regulation 1312.3

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  997575, 603339, 301315, 16011, 20293, 15415, 996236, 7052, 8972, 302025, 20345, A-2011/12, T-2010/11, 16622, 503114, 301329, 303571, 401765, 301394, 5153, 1001503, 16544, 403393 and 1004857.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing


